Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

July 21, 2020
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom



a & - "

P g VO i e R
- Al T 5 :




6:45

6:50

7:50

7:55

8:00

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, July 21, 2020—6:45 p.m.
Remotely over Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — June 16, 2020
Approval of the May Operational Checks
Approval of May Financial Reports

Director’s and Friends Reports

Public Comment

Action [tems

. Donations

Budget Hearing Notice

Discussion Items

. Staff In-Service

2021 Budget Draft

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways te participate in a Board meeting:

« You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, June 16, 2020 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, & C.
Taylor.

Trustees Absent: A. Merkel
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:47 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the agenda, as
presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of
the May 19, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the minutes of the
Special June 4, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Heliferich to accept the General Fund

Operational checks for May, 2020. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0



MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept Financial Reporis for
May, 2020. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

Lori reported that Head of Marketing Elaine Medrow wanted her to mention to the
board how hard Marketing Assistant Virginia Krueger has been working and what
a great job she's been doing during the lockdown and reopening plan.

Lori shared the attorney clarification of Policy 443: Library Reopening, section |V,
part D. The attorney interpretation is that the board can act after the 14-day
period to reopen If not initiated by the director, but can also move to shorten that
original length if something changes.

On June 11, Gov. Whitmer announced that she hopes to move the rest of the
state to Phase 5 (Containment) by July 4, 2020.

The HR Playbook is working really well in terms of checking employees for
symptoms and keeping them up to date on the latest Covid-19 news and library
policies and plans. Lori mentioned that this was a great find by Linda and
acknowledged her hard work in getting the site up and running.

Charlie stated that when we move to the next phase, he would like a sign posted
at the door that shares that the library staff have been fully trained on Covid-19
safety and how that training periains to the building and patrons.

The library started curbside pick-up on Monday and the dropbox has been
overflowing with retums.

There is a Finance Committee meeting scheduled for tomomow, in which the
2021 budget will be the main focus.

The library has had 20 virtual programs with well over 600 attendees. All
elactronic data use is up.

Music in the Air was a huge success with over 300 views and lots of positive
feedback.

The library has begun using Instagram in an effort to connect with a younger
crowd.

Susan stated that she would like to express the board's appreciation to all the
library's staff for their work over this unprecedented time. Lori suggested that an
email would be the best way to show thanks and Susan agreed to craft one for
the board.

Friend's Report:

Met last week and will meet again tomorrow about the future of the book sales.
The library and the Friends are both planning for reduced revenue assistance in
2021.



e There is a new Friends secretary: Dayle Wright. She has lots of library
experience.

e Jan shared that she attended a webinar which should help with Wednesday's
meeting and how to move forward with the Friends.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve and acknowledge
the presented May 2020 donations of $2,000.00.

Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-C

Action item #2: Approval of 2019 Audit
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the findings of the

library’s 2019 Audit that was conducted by Maner Costerisan and presented by Bill
Tucker at the May meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #1: 2021 Budget Hearing Notice
The board discussed that the budget hearing will once again be part of the August 18

board meeting and that the natice will be published in July, following the approval of the
hearing notice as an Action Item.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee -
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee -

Community Outreach Committee -



Public and Board Comment: None

Other ltems: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to adjourn the meeting at 7:25

p.m.
All Ayes, 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date









Chelsoa District Library

[— List of Checks for Board Approval
Juna 2020
Dats M Hame Memg SpEt Ameunt Pald Date
181 - Persannal Expersey
41 400 Wages
701172 - RaUrsment Pick up ER
2020 200511 Awni Financtal LANLI020 PR FLER 1O 45Ty 202001 Actrunts Payabie 132¢00)
oamines PR Zmoneas RETIREMENT 701 1 «1.349 92
- HES s 20700824 Alerus Fnanc sl BA/ IR0 PR FLEX TO 4371 203 001 Aczaeay Paysbie 1240 8]
L ] PR X009 RETIREMENT 01100 Viges 2 ] ]
Tetsd 701 120 Retwemens Pia s ER
101,100 - Wages = Other
PR 25200604 WAGES T 38 005 33
OAIt82020 PR 202000 |9 WaGES SPUIT TR
Total 701 900 Wages - Cihe nmu
Teial 101 100 Wages Nl
701 110 - Retiromem-Cantribullsns « EE
DATI/2020 20700818 Alrus Freanoat A0 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 0200t Accaunty Parabis 25849
[ bt ] PR RETIREMENT BCK UP 70t 100 Wapes 285008
Olr15/7020 FcI00831 Alerut Faangdal BTWICZ0 PR EE PERSOMAL CONT T 00L Arcounts Paysbia 155495
[ b PR 20200410 HETIREMENT PICK LR 110G Wages +2 554 95
Tatal 201 110 Retirpmend-Contninlons - EE od0
T01.913 . 4014 Retlroment Matching
2023 PR 26200801 401 A MATCHING. 701 100 Wages 1387
oANY2e2 PR 20700815 A1) & MATCHING 701 100 Wagn 13130
Totsl T01 115 4D1A Artewrrant Matcheg 268082
701380 - FICA
sainsT PR 202004045 F CA EMALOYER To1 108 Vages 284738
M40 PA 2E00416 F CA EMPLOYER TH 100 Wagen NI N
Tetal 101 200 FICA 135942
191300 Flon Benefitn
PH 20200425 Dep Lite iCA 8 DL & HI} T01 100 Wiges A8 42
PR 20200888 Hesith Insursncs 10 Wen 1388 T4
oanIzIe 01200072610 Bisw Care Hetwoh of Mehegan ALD 7320 MED NS 232 DO Aczounis Payable 209337
132020 PA 20200019 Dep Lile (CA L DL & Hi} 731100 Wages 40 43
- Y ttrees ] PR A0M19 Hyalth invsursnes 701100 - Wagey
DRNTRI20 AW200AL0 Uream Lily Insorarnce Co 2020 Premrum JULY 207 091 - Actaugnts Payadie
- Fid e+ ] 210810021218 Blue Care Netwark of Rt is JULY 020 MED INS L0 Accounts Payadle
Tots] 701 300 Fiuu Basefis
Tota 701 Persomne] Bsperaes
T dupplies
T171.200 - Ganarsd Upecatians
812240 17N Artor Bprings Waler Ca iss 2029 0781 BOTTLED WATER 02 001 Accounts Psyable bR ]
H152020 1nRs Artor Sorngs Waler Ce Inc 2020 pats BOTTLED WATER « EXCHANCE COOLER 07001 Azpunts Papitis 1nee
0aNT 2020 1701889 Arbor Waler £a Ing. 2020 8341 BOTTLED WATEAN - COOLER RENTAL 202001 Accsunty Pyl 1100
D21 oadg wo-1an SMART BUSNESS SOURC GERERAL SUPPUER 20200t Accaunts Fayscia "1 87
DA 2210 200004 \ Aty S Canh 292007 Accaunis Paysbls 2400
L rilect 11823 Ao Springs Water Co bag 2030 oA BUTTLED WATER - COCLER RENTAL, FCT 000 Accdynty Prysbie 1250
Trial 727 200 - CGenwral Optrauans b LY 1
T47.300 - Madeslsl Piocensing
TI7.330+ Matl Procstsing Other
0a1I829 804727 Demca e 2020 MATLNG EUPPLIES 22001 Accounts Payidie Th B
Tola T27.330  MaU Processing Cihet s
T31.340 - Rapairs
oA [LETbred Derrn Inc. 2070 REFAR SUPPLIES 202001  Accounta Payinia 34 41
Toisl 727 342 Rrgunn 508 50
Tetal 727 330 Malenal Processng a4
117.50% - Disaning
- Clunlnglluppﬂn
0a/143T20 100301 Ciosl Likey Aca Hdwarg COVID 18+ COVERED TRASH CANS 232001 Accounts Payabie bial]
DAL 12820 200214 Qatamy Linga P # - TRASH CANS VITHLIOS - COVID- 19 LOWES 292001 Atcounts Paystle "
042872010 28738748 Baksrd. Lrcta P TRASH CANS WITH LI33 - COVID-1D - LOVVES 702001 Accoums Pryede 1Him
Tolsl 727 329 Cleanng Supplies b1 18]
Toted 721 500 - Clesnng P
FI1.100 - Postage
T1T.720 - Postage-Opersting Pesisge
a0 101488103 Pirey Bowes WK FOA PITHEY BOWES METER IT2031 Azcmunts Paratiq nim
Tew 727 120 - Postage-Operaling Postiga nym
Total TIT TG - Posage 13102
77003 - Malnlanance
T17.534 « Maleiensncs
DARIICIO 10084154 Gatret Loies Aty Harwyry PANTING SUPPLIEY - 3TUDY ROOMS 333001 - Accoumts Payabie nn
Tas T 10 Marmenance Canarst nn
Totsd TT1.800  Mantersnca a7
Tl 727 - Supphes 14Tt
831 - Profesalonat Jervices
B01.510 - Artamey
Odri e nne Foser Seit Loty & Sman LEGAL - COVID -10 - PREPAREONESS HESPONSE PLAN 202 001 - Arzounts Payaste e m
DT hopiil] Foster Batft Collzz & Smeth LEGAL - COVID =19 207 D01 - Accaunts Payanie pLag:-]
Towsi 831 D10 - Azzpmey 52900
B§01.048 - Boohhawpet!
0aR172C20 20290683 Bstand Memy BOCHKEEPING THAGUGH DROLZ020 202 001 - Actounts Payatte 150 O
ben1ZeNn 22417 Batand, oy BOCHKEEPING THROUGH O 1712020 702001  Acrmwts Payathe 25000
Tolel B31.04]  Bou e ToQ 0o
$21.841 - Poytoll Befvicas
DRI PR 20200805 PAYRCLL, PREPARATION 731 100 Wages 150

Page i



Chelsea District Library

sne List of Chachs for Board Approval
June 2020
Dats Hum Hame Uerma plit Asnsun] Pald Cate
[ 3ty PR X200413 PAYROLL PHEP 701 100 Wages 13¢
Total BIt D41 Payrol Gervices I
£21.325 - Fewt
N01 318 - Bank Feen
Barvice Chame odY 51 CENCperations Chetiing 440
Tolsl 501 710 Bank Feves (X0 ]
801320 - Saly Depashl Baa
[ A1y SAFE DEPX BAFETY DEPOIIT BOX AMNNUAL 001 001 CIE/Tpermucns Chetking 200
Totsd 501 120 Baty Oepost Box 2000
BO1 240 - Crodit Cand Foea
CC FEE 2508 CC FEEI FOR MAY. MIiNIMUL SINCE THERE WAS NO A 01T 001 | C5BOpentan Chetking TS0
Tolasd 531 M0 - Creda Card Feny s
Tois 801 330 Bading Feus L 15
Tolsl 881 - Professions) Servicrs 1.200 90
g Sarvics Cantracts
833.818 - Mainl Sve Contingency
0ATI0I0 1591 Jaca Elscing LLC ELECTRICAL REPARS 202 001 - Acxoures Paysbia a1s 43
O8H 2030 204 Man Cood’s Pranbieg and Heating inc. REW VALVE FRONT BPIGOT 2200 Accounts Paysbie o
[ ke bt R D Kipnachmici Inc. INEPECT ROOF LEAK AND PATCH JWTOCT  Acrtanis Paysbis 14500
DRN 1700 3 Ken Cock's Plumbing and Hexting Inc. HEW FRONT BMGOT 292001 - Accourds Paysole 4150
D220 nu W Cook's Prumbing e Hatng Lac, SUrdP PULE ALARM 82001 Accours Paysbie T84 00
Totsd 803 Gt Atalne Bye Comangency 158208
433108 Caplat
B03.901  Pubile Coplet
L i frers ] 3010434702 Wally Farpg Bank, NA 00 DA - DANTNI0 Copier Primer Maintansacs - APR 202 021 - Adzearts Payuiie 2t
Total 033.101 - Pubfic Coplet i
802.102 - S1aff Copler
LN g Welly Fargo Band, HA 232C BAE Dk 127320 Copver Prnter Malsteasars - APR 202001 Actoutty Paysble Lk
Tolal K2 102 Gtalf Copeer 0 54
£02.103 - Smadl Printet Malntansnts
470 $0104347C2 Wells Fego Banx. HA 2020 TV14 - 06137020 Copeer Prinier Martanancs - APR 0T 001 Actouers Peyable 15334
Totsd 03 181 Smal Proder Mamnisnencsy 15334
Tolal 851 180  Coprey 72
£33 300 - HYAC
002128 HVAC Temp Controls
B 1572020 198731324103 “ohmon Cantrols HVAC TEMP CONTROLS 202 001 Accourns Payatie 1432
Teisl 603 220 HVAL Ternp Congrols. 248352
Totat 103 200  HVACS 4%
851300 - Technelegy
§33.395  Welnkia Hesting & Service
081572020 3112 Deme Eoftware DAVIEG ©INITLT Evanced Renewsd 272001 Amcounts Papable 081 5
Tota 803 385 Wottdp Hotiing & Servica b1
Torat 003 300 Tecnnology 171 ]
33 607 - Buileing Malnisnancy
103609  Janiterlsl
Ll s A Production Clasing Campany Ine. CLEAMING 04HT - 2020 Acunls Peystie 1.500 ¢4
DADISMD 12583 A Proguction Clasning CARPET CLEAMING WALL TD WALL 0510 202001 Accouns Peratle +.200.00
[ A E Ly 125m A Progutsion Caming nc WV 12599 - BATHROOM GROLUT TILE CLEANNG 202001 Acourds Paysbis 500 00
DT 12588 A Procuciion Clesing Company b, CLEANING 471 - DY1Y 22001 Aousts Paystiy 1500 83
08N72030 12507 A Procudiion Clssning Cornpsny Inc. WY 12347 = CLEANING OF 20N Acoounty Payatie 1.300 00
wen A Proguction Clesning Comparny Ine. CLEANING 0814172020 202 001 ] t.5008%
Taial 80603 Jannonal 180243
01510 LewalInow Jarvien
H03.511 - Lawmt Servics
0anL200 11808 Assadiation Mardsnancs Com EPNING CLEANUP 2001 Acrdd Paystie nm
Total 603 831 - Lown Bervica 75 ot
BI3813  Sprinkier
DRI 11868 Attociztion bardenanoy Com OPEN AND REPARS 202001 Accounts Peysbie T 80
Toum £ 813 Sprindler o
Tet 633810 Lwn3n0w Sendcr 03 50
$03.520 - Trash
DRS00 130 Lty of Chalsea MAY TRASH - DNE WEEK 2001 Acounts Fayable L]
08/152020 5418 WESTERN WASHTENAW RECYCLIMNG AUTH.  ANNUAL B FEE 203 &1 Accoures Pryabls 260 0o
Tols 303820 Trash naco
03.839 - Eleveiat
AReIen nesynEm Schinter Elsvalcs Comp ANNUAL A - AN 2Ca0 - 0AR0-2021 203 001 - Azounit Payable 2 o
Totat 123830 Elavator 21100
883.140 - Daars
080172090 BCiOnse0sT ASEA ABLOY Enttanca Syitem BCVOC039037 - AHNUAL CONTRACT D8/01/2020 - B33 203.001  Accounty Peyable 47500
Teid 853 540 - Doony 371 90
Totsl 803 500 Beilction Muintariises. 1.7
Totsd 083 Mainterance Service Contracts. TN
[t B (
2350.100 - Local & Lang Distancs Charges
250120 - T
oU1020 oxxA1S Cop 2020 JUH PHONE FI001  Acomnts Peyabie Firt )l
BEMTX20 IR | ATAT TN = CAIALTID - DB AZ0I0 PHONE SERVICE 02001 Accrasty Paystia 11708
ANaIn20 20200510 Kaybanh ETARISTANT - PHONE BYS LEASE 203001 Accounts P Arepg



Chelsoa District Library

anne List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2020
Dule Husm Harme Meho 3pin Amaunt Pald Dale
Totsd 050 120 - Talepho s kL H
230921 - [T C4ll #Fhone
11230 5548203 Verizon Wireless J02C MAY It - GCOTT S phane 202 001 - Acxouns Paystis L1) 5}
Totsi 350 121 [T Cell Phone 5tes
Tolal B30 10C - Local & Long Ortance Chamges 1IN
13309 TLY internad Service
£30.214 - Intemet
00187070 szt Tre Liorary Network HRTAPR - JUN INTERNET 207001 Actouniy Payabis 0478
Tote 353 300 Infemed 2047 0%
£50 311 - WIFi Hotspets
04152020 xbd142020 A TAT Metalay JURACCT JAT2H0251100 - W 20012000 - WIRSLESSH 202 01 Accounty Payatle 217 &4
NI 88400 Varizon Winrless 2020 MAY | itrery Hotsoots 202001 Accounts Paysdis 1554
aT2an Z81402054-058 Sonrd, 202 HOTEPOTE 0911 - /102020 262 901 - Accownis Payable 435 8%
Total 850 111 WiF) Hetroofy 126028
Tetal 052300 TLN inbemad Servics AWT 1
Telaf 030 Tl oMM Blons LRALE )
B3 - Fromations) laderisty
£0.980 - Advertiaing
BI110 - Metls Buy
caTiem "N Chetsea Guantin 0 MAY 15 2 X 8" Y 207 00% - Accoumly Payabls 0¢co
[t PO80-A The Sun Times BLAHMET PQ 20-012 $0Z 00V Accmunts Payable 100 0
LTI nn Gheisas Guand sn 2RIMAY 20 T XA AD 22000 Azrdunts Payabie 5000
oA ST 200810 Keybanh FACEROON €200 Arcounts Prysdie 500
04152020 73200410 nenk FACEBOOX 202001 Arcounts Peyable T00
oo IR Tha Sun Tame SAP - BLARKET PO 33-077 202001 Azpunts Pegsble 80 o
Totzt 823110 Mad 2 Byy zrzoo
Tolal 630 190 Adverlsing o
RIQ.214 - Publicaliona
RED. 240 - Nawlened
0802820 254954 Parl lech Ine 2620 BUMMER NEWSLETTER 202001 Actoums Payaiie AL L
LARIZNR0 25490 Prird tech inc HEWLETTER MAILING SERUCE 392201 Accounts Paystie Lre ¥ i
Tetal B83 240 - Newigtier 281217
Towal 845 200 Pubbostons 281217
4£2 40 - Progiam Promstion
$38.439 - Lisrary Pragram Promotion
00,434 - Muslc in Dw Al
0a-01/320 -ty Dotar Bit Capyreg wn MIAH-"FQMEHS- 15 L2001 Accounty Payasie 258w
081872070 I0zae410 Kaybach SIGNS- INDAY » 202001 Accounts Paystie 481 0%
[ ubbort] 20200410 Kaytank FEDEX MOGMPVGDPOSTER:I Ma 020 Azzounts Payedle 2@
Gl W20 dmoodta Knytarh FEDEX - AUTOGRAPHED POITERS 0001 Accounts Paygsdie 4074
Totel SR8 434 busic iny tha Al Ha Tt
Totsl 820 433 Udwavy Progtam Promolaen 548 T3
Tetal 889 400 - Program Promaton M4BT
BR0.504 - Purchased Rervices
$80.510 - Genarsl Purchased Bervices
s 0200810 LT ADODE - STOCK PHOTOS LICANSE R 001 Agpunis Pipstie w8
Tolal €00 310 Generat Purchased Servees 900
130570 Pratesaional Jervican
HE.5N  Graphle Daslgn Services
LRSI oMB WC creatve cesgn L pratsgraphy LLC 2020 BUMMEA NEWSLETTER GRAPHC DES:GN 202 041 - Accouns Payatia 1500 L9
T 108471 Geath g Detsgn Services 100 oo
Totel 580 520 Proiesslons! Services 1500 &
Total £20 500 - Purthased Services 1829 9%
Tetsl B30 Prometaoral Malertaty aes20r
054 - Progeamming
184,110 - Adult Speabers
134314 Comedy Shawcane
OLTIE20 plere - 11 Whertastan Jetl OATLTOIT MAGIC SHOW PRAESENTER 202001 - Accourms Pryasie 3sh oo
Tetal 384 114 Comedy ShowCasr 5090
134319 G-mrll M Events
0301200 DIANKE KAUBE LLE 0200615 VIRTUAL MEDITATICH - o0 02 091 - Aczours Papsble 206 0%
oatzml mn S00D KATE QI - TIDVING P THHE KOHUARY METHOD 2001 Accaunts Paystis 150 00
Teap) 424 129 Geviersl Acholl Evenly pioideil
Toisi B84 110 Acult Spesiers 700 &0
HLIT0 - Acul Jupstias
B34.173  Crsh Supolies
DO29D EJ1n023TH Beown, Laun WARERCHELSEA FALL 020 TR0l Acchunts Payabis 48 T3
TaMBH 12 Cnf Supples 873
BE4.121 - Canetsl Adylt Programy
98297020 TAHOVEPV-T4Y Amaron Caotal Senncir I MAKERCHELSEA - LEAVES AND R-BBON FALL WOOD 392001 Accouny Payatis wee
eI 1XgANDJOYP Arnzon Cagrial Servicas inc 10 CCPIES HIDDEN L FE OF TREES 262001 Azrounts Peyabis DO l!
Told 0l 129 Caneral AZu? Pregrarm l‘Ol'l
Totst 834 120 Agut Supplex 15T 84
$84.210 - Youth Ipeshen
A4 217 Goneral Youth
LARINNT 20095438 TREMARY MECAN BOWYN 048] 10 £1772023 BREASTFEEDING WORKSHCOP 203 001 Accounta Paysvie 259 0
[ T krienl ] 20200018 Srenihe Yoga LLT 15 RIE 2020 Yoga ZOCHM Myeing 207001 Accauwniy Payable 20000
Tolst 354 112 Gengrsl Youth Programa 450 00
H4.213 - Early Lilwracy

Pagel



Chelsea District Library

o List of Checks for Board Approval
June 2020
Date Num Hame s Ipin Ammaunt Pald Cate
- B axeaty Batey, Betn OA/IAT20 DANCE ALONG EING ALONG » VIRTUAL 202 001 Accourts Paystie 2 co
Tatsd 84 213  Easly Liaracy 18300
Tots 88 21T Youdhs Spwaters 8300
0.0 - Yeuih Suppliss
BRA.ZIY : Ganeral Youlh Pregrams
[t IUZ0510 Koybarh, WASHABLE SIDEWALK CHALK FI0  Accoums Payatie uan
Total B84 377 Catival Yot Progimns 5Sn
B82.128 - Sunwnet Reading
2020 10008 COLLABORATIVE GUMMER LIBRARY PROG BULMER READING - IMAGINE YOUR STORY TEEN DEI 202 001 - Aczours Paysbie 13400
seRea 1052 SPADYE TMISTERS BOFT-FERVE ICECREAM  SUMMER READING PRIZEE - 1000 GIFT CERTICATES 203 001 Accounts Payabis 20000
perRIZG0 M COLLABCRA LIBRARY PROG TEMP TATTOES AND PAIRTING SHEETE I  Actounts Paystis 11240
MTRERD ToaM2a25-01 FuN EXPRESS ASSORTED CRAFIE X2 801 AtsDuats Payabla 1MW
meid TeIsA8 18101 FUN EXPRESS BANDANA PRINT TOTE A0 AW 00 Accounts P mn
ey R Fa] 1SYLFPID-IVIH Amezon Capatsl Services Ine 144 PACK CHALK 2 o - Actounts Paystie 1208
Tols B4 229 Sumnmer Reading Lrsscr
Tois) 384 120 Youlh Eupyset 4844
H4.259 Siwry Bewk Thll
B 251 - ety Bowk Trall
0T 2020 1GAF- T8 Amizon Coptal Servicat ing STORYBOOK TRAIL 202,001 - Azeoums Payabls 4i7a
M 20080781 14 Baket & Tayhor - Program Account STORY 800K TRAL 207001 Acczunis Payibie P
DZRA20 1M PARSDING Amgron Caphtel Servicn nc LAMIHATING POLCHES W00 Acroany Payatie 153
Tetat npd 251 Sicry Book Tewd BA DO
Total A4 250 Euowry Booh Trad mos
484708 - Tesa Bpankars
#84.241 - Toan Surrenet Headieg
TR0 Thomas, Aexsnder 20200822 VIR TUAL ANSATION 22000 Atmounis Paystle 0w
Tolsl B34 241 - Teen Summer Reading 00 02
Totsl 884 280 Teen Bpesian w00
IM.3TR  Teen Bupplias
884172 - Tesn Ganers) Programs
BALARS A\l Heybank STEAMGAMES - VIATUAL THAT THURSDAY THING TRIV 202 D01 - Accoumy Payabls aros
Total 84 272 - Teen General Programs 7ol
S84.27T - Toen Jummar Reading
Lo hrero] ERA UGLY DOG DIETILLERY 433 HAND SAHITIZEAS - CO-BRANDED 202001 Accounts Payatie 00 cg
I Tolseata-0t FUN EXPRESS BLOW POPSISOUEEZE BALL PRG 202001 Acczamis Paystie 18a 47
Tolal B4 77T Tewn Eummat RasEng 88 47
Total 884 270 Toent Supphes o158
234458 Musle Facun
B 0ED  Music bt the Alr « Rasiricted
oa182030 00543 Glacopuryl, Jamops Al by Th Alr Astest Lasl P prmant Z0T00.50 202201 Actounts Paystie 500 0o
Totst 084 M2  biusic in the Al - Rlestricied 200 50
Tolal B34 400  Wagzic Foan 800 50
304.018 - Asull Pragramming Restricted
884917 - Agult Prog Resi QiRa Genars)
[ L lroey ] 202008 VIR TUAL SESIUMS. KEVIH WRITING WORKSHOP VIRTUAL EVENT 02001 Accownls Payable 1,250 00
oSN W0V510 Kayhank THOUFIONS PLZZA GIFT CERTS 3200310- TRIVIAPRIZ . 202001  Accounls Payatle 40 0
08/1572020 2ec510 Keytank MMES DELI - BXST4 GIFT CARDS WD Acounty Payatée 20000
0aN82020 WA Waybank CHELSEA ALEMOUSE - §X435 GIFT CARDS 001 Accownds Payable 20000
Totsl 884 312 Achel Prog Rest CiAs Cenernl 110000
Total B34 910 At Programming Resttcied 1.705 80
ML  Youth Progrireming Restricted
834973 - Youth Prog flaal Gilts 3RP
DY TERD by ] Abzahtely Bafang Magic Balance for BRP 2029 VIRTUAL Patorosnce: 202801 Aczours Paysbls A75 00
DARWINID :/0A25 Breaths Yoge LT 25 JUNE 2070 Yoga Sterylime 202001 Aczounts Payatle 12000
Toisi £54 023  Youty Prog Rest Sita B8RP [ 1113
Tetsé B 970 Youtn Progrerimeng Resiricied [11]: ]
Tott 384 Programening NS5 08
N8 Lt
N8.110 - Clty af Chalsan Water
AN SN0 axosst Gty of Chatses-Elect & YWaler MAY 54730 - DARE20 WATER 202091  Accounis Pysbie EEY ]
Toiad 020 110 Cay of Chelsea Weier 10
LA City of Chelsas Sewer
127200 20200804 Cay of Chatias-Eloct & Walgr MAY 04230 - 0528520 SEWER WA DN Accounts Faystle win
Toial B3C 128 City of Chatsaa Sawer 107.60
128130 - Ciy of Chelsas Elscinc
oanigon Zodnd City of Chetiea-tiect 4 Water MAY 04710 - 5728720 ELECTRICITY 20200 Accounis Paystis 158823
Teial 122 130 Cay of Chatses Bleciric i% F-)
1E.14% - Sierm Sewers
ORS00 ATCAM WATER City of Chelsen 2020 STORMWATER 01001 Acrounts Peystie a9
Tolat 529,140 - Gtowm Bewery wa
120,155 Chty ol Cheless Bpeinkisr
Er- ] J0To060S Cxy of CheliesEledd § Wiier MAY 3430 - 03726720 SPRINKLER 02001 Acmounts Prystie 10478
Torsd KL 150  Cay of Chebusa Sorinkdar 104.72
$30.300 - Melune Cas
eartanm 520883 Canzietialion NowEneroy-Gas Divisiort LLE 2000 MAY AR SERVICE . COVD-TS - BAr2s - 05 202001 - Arzoonts Peystie 1B1u
Tolal £ 208 McHuns Oas 123 38
Toust P20 Uniihes i3l

Page d



Cholsea Distrlct Library

P List of Checks for Board Approval
Juna 2020
Dake 1 Num Name Lema Aplic Amount Pald Dsis
$87 : Eguipment
947100 - Egquiprrent Hardwary
17.120 - Compatiarm
oarirco 1XDR- WFDCRIWSG Amazon Caplsi Berwcrs bt WEBCAMS VW' T X 13 202 801 - Aczounts Payabie e
[ Tty DR WD KIWD Amarsn Caplai Gervices inc TOWER POWER ETRIPS X 13 HT09)  Azrourts Paysoie 250 02
Total 947,320 - Computers 3500
Total 98T 100 « Equipment Havdware 535 00
.30 Equlwwmhnm
bar1 52029 Kaybank HR COLLABORATIVE - HH PLATBLOOK 202 001 : Aazunts Payabie 17000
OEAS02Y mw Kaybank BISECT - MAINECRAFT SERVER 262001 - Aczemy Payatie 1248
DENS2020 20200510 Kaybank WX TE - SOFTWARE LPRATING 207 001 Accoums Pagabie Hoa
Telat D57 200 - Exopnen Softwire 202 48
#7380 + Equiprment Furnhisre & Flatutes
$47.310 - Makarapace Fumishings
o230 WA TOIW-TTYL Amares Capisl Service Ing MAKERSPALE WASING ECPsPIENT PERIPHERALS 201001 Accoums Payadiy ahn 97
oMM 1000000490 IMADEID LLE 30 Ponter Suppiears 07001 Acmunis Payatie 11242
Tolal &Y 310 - Makerspacs Fumiuwgs w »
987.323 - Equipremnd = non-Canputar
oI TCEV-ROLL-841C Amaras Capisl Servicts ing ELECTAQNL AR FATERT 203091 - Acesunts Pagadbie 170G
Tolal 907 330 = Ezweament - now- Compder 1780
Total GO 300 - Equpmand Fumury & Flrlaes e 78
Towal 97 Equpenem 108 TS
Wi oC B
LD mnnbl
HY N Ild-muuoa Servican
QI br. bl ECEEL SATHERINE A REIMBURSEMENT - ALA AKNUAL MEMBERSHA b81172 0200t Accnuniy Payatiy Te 50
Toted 900 320 - Wnlormat o Sarwicas TeEm
HLED  Invitutiens) Membership
H1.570 - Inctitutlonal MTLY
BN nsen Mctwryt Colsionslve for Library Sendice RCLS Antual Memoenang Feg TR0 10 6302021 202000 Azcounts Payadls 12300
Tetal M9 320 - nttuional MCLE 12300
Tacs) 246 300 - Insttuiensl Memberthp 125 00
Fola #40 300 - Membaruup 109 00
#9130 - Sl Tralning
Y 0 Workshaps
0415023 Tin Michgan Linrary Aasecution WERHAR - B CZRUPTICHY 292001 Accounts Payadie 2500
DA2R0TD 2150501084133 COMEDAT, BTACEY GEM Z PATRIH WEBINAR 202001 Aczoums Payanie 300
Tolet G40 §10 - Werkshom e
Tols! DAY 800 « Sialt Trnanwng oo
Towl WA - Contnuing Eduesion Eagenses noon
1] - Capltal Expense
$40.320 - Computer Upgrides
$159.120 + Hardwara Upgeades
BI0.121 - Borvers & Joivge
BAEI020 15205 KHIGHT TECHHOLOGY GROYP 15203 - Dt Servr Hardwarn _ Sererr Bazkup Propes 202001 Account Pagathe 240000
Toial 940 121 - Servenn 4 Slorege 240000
Tetal G40 170 - Hardware Upgrades 24000
Totat 30 300 - Computer Upgrades u:n:)n
Toiat ¥23 - Capdal Expensy RN
B4 - Collactian Espenta
BEL.100 - Aucie Bosla
$41.149 - Yoush Books on Qisc
M Mawest Tage BOCD QRDER 201001 Arccount Payitie H9
Total 942 143 « Youth Bxchs on Drac Han
Toiad 2229 « Aycg Hooks 2R 1]
$97.438 - Nony Print
2 £10 - Eloctrunle Prodici oty
oanIt2e 1877 Boliolan LLC 8 abctmard Crestor Servey 10172010 #3070 Aenewsl 20200 Accounts Peyarle 1.550 00
20012030 22083588 Schotaste Library Publateng 2620 STHOLASTIC TEACHABLES 202 1 Acounts Peysoia MW T
oanien prre b Heyhanh TRUSTFORTE « BRAINFUSE - REREWAL HELP NOW 202007 Aczounts Paysbia 2.500 00
0o5202% 19 Hrybenk TRUSTFORTE -BRAINFUSE « START JOAS NOW 20200f Aczounty Paystiy 500 00
002772020 1010871927 LUMED:N CERP LYNDA UBRARY - § LSERS 202 001 Agmunts Pryable 200
Tous! §42 410 - Elcront Pretucis’Subs [ 223
S81.480 - OVD Festure
BATTREXN Wyt Midwes Taps MARDH - DVD FEATURE ADWLT. TW FOAEGH 02 001 Azzounts Paysbie 114 839
Tod Va2 &8 - OV Fealure 133 80
Totx) D22 408 - Kery Preg 0,36% &9
052,608 - Poriaclial & Hewigapsr
HZ.419 « Apnanl Reterance
PSRN et WT, Con Subneriphorm NY TIMES - £5720720 - 8L E) TR DM - Acggunts Parstie ooy
Tolzl $22 110 + Acnusd Ralference FL R
Total 887 659 « Pericdical & Newipapen e
BE1.700 + Print
981.703  Aduh Print
BE2.710 - Aduli Lasge Prict
ot iIem 2238103480 Baker & Taytor - Adufl Large Prey 020 ADULT ACTT 202001 Aceonunty Paytole 6140
Totx! 942.710 - Aduft LEpe Prmt a3 ag
H1.T3% - AsuR Print Gensral
o8 Ire 51t Baner & Tayior « Adull HTIADAT ACET 202001 Accounts Payasis "z

Page s



Chelsaa District Library

M List of Chechs for Board Appraval
June 2020
[ 2] Hum Harme [T Spiy Amount Pala Date
oEnzsz 2039150003 Babar & Taylor - Aguylt ADDAAT ACCT IO 001 Accounts Paystie 125 57
oIty TS L0 Baker & Toyler - Aduft 2020 ADWLT ACRT JE2001  Accounts Paystis 8403 18
canTERg IR0 Baker & Taylor - Adull 2020 ADULT ACCT 202001  Accounts Prysols bl
[y lrr i 23587908 Bater & Toyles - Adull 2020 ADLAT ACCST 02001 Accounts Psyabls e
om0 fo=lhivaty] Bater & Taylor » Adut 2070 ADILT ACCT 202001 Actunis Prystie oy
Totd B2, 730 - Astur Prvdl Gonsral 220
BL 740 - Sluttiple Book Caples
CANTRE20 2235148343 Baker & Taplor « Adult binttinles ADULT MULTIPLES 202001 Aczounts Paystie [t ]
b&r1T2020 2005183824 Bobar & Taphor - Adoll Muftiples ADULT MULTIPLES J0Zo01  Atmounts Paysble nn
Toial $82.740  Muliple Bach Copes g7 48
Tolal B3 783 Adult Prink 238
PELTES - Youth Print
241 50 - Youth Print Qeneral
D& 172%20 SANITGA Baher & Tarior - Unlsbeled Juversls UNLABELED JUVEN! 22001 Acmnts Paystle 29542
[dkirira ] IISIBLT Baker & Toylor . Auty Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS 22001 Accounts P Et ]
04:9772020 HI5187308 Baher & Toylor - Yourg Adul 2019 YOUNG ADULT 202061 Accounts Payshie LLR
[l bl ] Fosliri)igl Baker & Tayior - Auta Yours Cxis 2020 AUTD YOURS CATS 202001 Accounts Payibie ion
DT TISMATAT Baker & Toyr - Auto Yours Catp 2010 AUTO YOURS CATS 208 - Accoucty Payabla 10 h
177520 A3 145007 Baker & Toplor - Young Adul 2019 YOUNG ADULT 2001 Acoounts Peyable ne
0313730 S Babst & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvends UrLABELED AVEKLE 20200 Aczounts Prysble 18
08177320 MIINHT Baker & Toylor - rverde 2028 JUVENILE ACCOUNT 2001 Accourts Payabla or
bianz0 WAH150315 Bsaer & Taplor - Unlsbeied Juvenls UNLABEY FD) AVENRLE TWI001  Accounts Paytbie AR ]
Da/I20 s Baker & Tapkr - Auto Yours Cata 20X AUTO TOURS CATS 0T 001 Accouns Paysthe 1n
[y ] baatishi -l Beder § Torlor - Syvenile 20 AVENILE ACCOUNT S0 001 Acsuras Paysbie by ]
bardua0 |35us Baker & Tayks - Young A 7520 YOUND ADLLY 202 001 - Accounts Payatie 12010
Tots) 62784 Youth Prinl Ganerat 1849912
Tou w2 743 Youth Prnt 1083512
Toesd §42 700 Print A 044 98
2.0 - Callection Enhencomen
L0 - Adult Enhancement
[y [[E[ %] Barwncply Bk READ AGAINST RAZ-SM 202001  Accounty Pagabie 30988
Totsl PAZ 048 Agull Enkancemant aone
922020  Youth Enhantament
T0-2020 [-1].1) Serodply Bocks AEAD AGAIHST RAZSM 202001 * Accounts Payable e
Tola B2 020  Youlh Ercaancernent 3 ae
Teois) 142 $20  Caseciion Ennancaraerd as T
To 982 cCaiection Expense [ERL- ¥ 2
Torta HLINED




2:41 PM
o720
Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Donation and Restricted
January through June 2020

Jan - Jun 20 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Exponse
Income
674 - Contribution & Donatlon
674.110 - Oesignated Adult Programming 1.000 7.250 {6,250)
674.111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming 3,250 6,500 (3.250)
674,112 - Deslgnated Music Focus Programs 3,000 4,000 1,000)
674.120 - Undeslgnated Denatlon 525 525 o
674.141 - Designated Tachnology 3,000 3,000 o
674.150 - Continulng Education Restricted 600 600 0
674.400 - Community Read Donations 1,500
Total 674 - Contribution & Donatlon 12,675 21,875 {5.000)
675 - Private Grani Sources
675.100 - Communlity Found Southaast M| 15,000 2,000 13,000
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundatlon 0 1,000 {1,001
675 - Privata Grant Sources - Other (375)
Total 675 - Prlvate Grant Sources 14,625 3,000 11,625
Total Income 27,500 24,875 2,625
Gross Profit 27,500 24,875 2,625
Expense
650 : Telecommunlcatlons
B50.200 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFI Hot Spots - Restricted 3.000 {3,000}
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 3.000 {3.000)
Total 850 - Telecommunications 3,000 {3.000)
884 : Programming
884.210 + Youth Speakors
B84.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 437 3,000 {2,563)
884.953  Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 1,000 {1.000)
Total 884.211 - Authors In Chelsea 437 4,000 {3.563)
Total 884.210 - Youth Spoakers 437 4,000 (3,563)
884.400 - Muslc Focus
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Glft 0 0 0
BB4.851 - Songfos! - Restricted GIft 0 1,000 {1,000}
884,962 - Muslc In the Alr - Restricted 1.762 3,000 (1,238)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 1762 4,000 (2,238)
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist in Resdlence Restricted 1,000 {1,000}
Total 834,500 - Artist In Rasidence 1,000 {1,000}
884.910 - Adult Pregramming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Glfts Comedy Sh o 1,500 {1.500)
884,912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 1,760
884,913 - Aduit Prog Rest Gifts SRP o 750 {750}

Page 1of 2



2:41PM Chelsea District Library

:.gz:u':?Basls Donation and Restricted
January through Juna 2020
Jan - Jun 20 Budgot $ Ovor Budgaet
B84.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWast LW 2,707 5,000 (2,293)
884,915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose ] 1,000 {1,000)
Total 864.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 4,407 8,250 (3,843)
B84,920 - Youth Programming Restrictad
884.921 * Youth Prog Rest Glfis Genl 0 1,000 {1,000)
884,921 - Youth Prog Rast Glfts SRP 845 2,500 {1,655)
Total 884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted 845 3,500 {2.655)
Total 884 - Programming 7.451 20,750 {13,289)
967 + Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 205 {205)
Total 967.900 - Equipment Rastricted Glfts 205 (205)
Total 957 - Equipment 0 205 (205}
969 - Continuing Education Expanses
969,800 - Staff Tralning
969,940 - Staff Apprac - Restr/Covid-19 416 1,100 (684)
Total 969,600 - Staff Training 416 1,100 (584)
Total 989 - Continulng Educatlon Expanses 416 1,100 (684)
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collaction Restricted 500 600 (100)
Total 935 + Colloction Expense 500 600 (100)
Tatal Expanse 8.367 25,655 {17.288)
Not Crdinary Income 19,133 {780) 19913
Hot Incoms IEE19,133 L Ss{7E0) 2=t 19,9932 5,913

Page2of2



i jo | obeg

649'K2T') fovz'sl)  ecr'sel't (sco'sol (aee'ce) (1Zp'Eot) (10S'ZC)  69B'9.0 ESL'vOE
%0 {001°61) 004'61 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 001'61 fooy'sy) O 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 {por'e) oov'e 0 0 Q 0 0 1] 0
%0 005't2 foos'tz} o 0 0 1} ] 1] 0
(sa12'L) 621'E62°L fove'ss)  6EV'sGr'L  (5£9's9) (966'cg) (L2¢'cot) (LBS'ZE) 69R'9L0 ESE'HOG
%IE (e55'562'L) L¥2°020'2 BBL'102 1g2'ert 102'8LL JOL'EZL  DOZ'EZl EDO'DSL  SUS'LZL
%68 (152'p0L) 0LC'ZLF 61929 g61'ct  £0S'S  69E'L ov0'L  BIE'GZ  EEL'S
%G (00¥'12) GLL'VL GIE'E oov'z 002 0 [} 0 G2
%ey {sz1'sl) oLe'22 58p'L1 692 Gvp I62'2 Zez'o 998 0EE'L
%91 {vve'ac) S01'9k 19p'L 09'y 229 {14 i69'1 9291 gsv'l
%6 (689'12) ozo'cy eV 0 gIg's 0O 0 0 EIECL
%L (a11e) o00s'e ZBE o 0 (¥} (1] ot} Gl
%02 (t65'SK) 51219 pZi'ol 085t kYT L¥OE go6'c  8@0'Y O
%51 6rD'2) oor'e 15¢ 0 0 a8z 0 n £9
%2 (osz's8) 0Z6'0LL  DI9'E2 SI5'0L k2t €E6 api'L £25'5 90z'v
%iE {252'9p) SE6'29 821'12 €98’y vl pEL 985'z 869  59Z'0
%PE (oa1'sz) oze'ec 09L'El SLL'p 1202 402 1gs'L  £06'L  CLF'L
%€ {216'Z01) GIE'€9L  BGH'09 94’2l 9Ig't  B2G'EL 9996 BE6'L €Tty
%ET {s9¢'t5) 220'eL 299'sz 06z'L  6l¥'L  aue's 128'6 SR BI¥'E
%3E {6oL'z1) 05161 LyR'e 055’ 069 v8 82'L 86 v6Z'z
%EY {gzz'a59) 615°'891°L LBZ'E0S 0zz'vd 92’48 OLC'E®  DIS'T8  pEE'UR 559'QY
%001 {prl’L) 10F'BZ6'L 229'9:6'L  9¥Z'BL  GOZ'PE 96202 610'I6  ZE6'928 699'Seh
%001 {brsl't) 10¥'BI6'L £29'946'L OFZ'9L GOZWE  962'02 6L0'I6  Z€6'9ZR  69Y'SE6
%88p g2g'tLl 000'E 5Z0'v1 0 o0o'st (sl 0 0 o
%GBS {000's) 5812 71 4} oon'e O ] 0 oSl  s20'¢
860'se 0 1} 80L'LL 69221 6laOL O
%5 {5Lz'sh) 000'0S GZl'y 0 v} ] L'y w 0
%001 B5E 0 65C £ -1 0% 56 B Gy
%t (¥z's) 000t L g99L'c o [} 0 ¥L9 E6S'} 6551
%Lk (2c2'9) 005°¢2 £92't 0 0 0 o 71 €25
%02 {z1e'v} ooo'e BgL'L 0 0 0 052 gty 00s
%0 (000'21) 000'Z} 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
%GLl 165'82 D00'8E £65'99 0 2566 0 0 0r909 0
AN oLzl Dz0'P20°L EEL'OCE')  €0T'GL OITEL  EL6'E gL'z vzi'svl L1Z'126
195png jo % WOpNEIPAD S  Iebpng  OZUNf-uer OZun @ZABN 0ZJdy  DZJEW 0z 993  OZuer
WioL

ajeq] v} JEOA PUE YIUOK JUBLND
ummﬂnm 0} aJuewolad
Aeiqet 1211510 eas|ayy

awodu| Y0 19N

asuedx3 Jayi0 |e10L
unyg saIesayY fejdes o) Jojsued] - Z00' 666
wswoaoudw) jejiden oy 49ysuel) . 10D GEE
asuedxy Jato
asuddxIowoou| 18410
aswoau| AeuipuQ 19N
asuadxy |ejo)
esuadxy uoyae|o) - 286
osuadxa (eyden . 496
sosundxy uajjesnpa Bunuiived - 506
wewdinb3y . Jog
STDAIRE UOJIRWIOINY - B96
asuodx3 1012040 7 PIROY - (96
SBRINN - 026
130MINLOA - SRE
BuunuesBoag - ¢ag
S|E|SICW |[CUDNOWOL « OBE
SUONEIJUMUILODALRL - H59
SI9BHUOY BIIAIBS JaUCHLIRY - £08
S03|AIBG |BUO|S50)0.d - |08
say|ddng . £z
sosuadx3 |auuosiad - (3L
asuodxg
101 SS5015)
awoauj {#joL
SBUNOEG JULID) BIRAIL - 58
uopjeuoq § USHNGIAUOD - #18
aniep u) eBuey) Juswiseayy - 005°080
sBujuieg Juawwsaaw - 001999
isalojuy - 00)°599
Sau)q uopeINULD - DOL'G5H
siojupd ¢ s4doD - 00L'SKY
044 uapisay-uoN - 001205
sauld jeudd - 00L'PLS
PV @115 - DO} OPS
INUDADY 13151510 - 20
oLoauf
asuedx3jowoou] Aicuipip

1[seg jeniazy
GZ/LLILO
Wd Er:2



2:36 PM
07111i20

Accrual Basils

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402 - District Revenue

540,100
574,100 -
607.100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500 -
674 -
€75 -

- State Ald

Penal Fines

Non-Resident Fees

Copiers & Printars
Circulation Fines

Interast

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value
Contribution & Donatlon

Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
' Personnel Expenses
727 -

701

801

850
880
ges

965

Supplies

: Professional Services
BO3 -

Mazintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications
* Promotional Materlals
884 -

Programming

* Volunteer
920 -
960

Utilitles
Board & Director Expense

+ Automation Services
967 -
969 -
980 -

Equipment
Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

« Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Incoms

Net Income

Jan-Dec20 Jan-Dec19 §$Change % Change
1,835,883.20 1,728,501.72 107.181.48 6.2%
72,656.71 41,515.50 31.141.21 75.01%
0.00 20,151.30  -20,151.30 -100.0%
1,187.50 5,229.19 -4,041,69 -77.2%%
1,263.70 6,829.61 -5,565.91 -81.5%
3.766.06 2181093  -18,044.87 -82.73%
359 34 300.23 59.11 19.69%
472476 43,634.83  -38,810.07 -89.15%
35,096.20 37,775.95 -2,679.75 -7.09%
12,875.00 30,895.00  -18,020.00 -58.33%
14,625.00 16,400.00 -1,775.00 -10.82%
1,982,237 47 1,952 944 26 29,293 21 1.5%
1,982,237 47 1,952 04426 29,293.21 1.5%
55504161 1,095609.92 -540,568 31 -49.34%
7,010.45 20,734.30 -13,723 85 -66.19%
26,013.28 61,265.03  -35,251.77 -57.54%
63,039.41  124,360.81 -61,321.40 -49.31%
13,551.15 33,058.61 -19,507 46 -59.01%
22,374.92 54,509.52 -32,134.60 -58.95%
2462644 100,363.85 -84,737 41 77 48%
351.08 229110 -1,94002 -84 .68%
16,124.06 56,124.71 -40,000.65 7127%
382.37 211325 -1,730.88 -81.91%
21,131.98 41,133.14  -20,00116 -48 63%
7.460.76 22,715.01 -15,254.25 -67 16%
11,484 39 20,933 65 -9,449 26 -45 14%
3,37500 139,198079 -13581579 -97 58%
69,81823 163,69079  -83,87256 -57.35%
B41,785.11 1,947,094.48 -1,105,309.37 -56.77%
1,140,452 36 5.849.78 1,134,602.58 19,395.65%
1,140,452.36 5,849.78 1,134,602,58 19,395.65%

Page 1 of 1



IINVIVE LNIWLSIANI 0ZDZ\SISATVNY LNIWISIANI 0'8 0Z0Z\SLHOAIY ABVOS 0'T 020Z\0Z0T 32ueuid\1a3 Jadaayyoog\sIuawnIoQ\psuZPnqu\sI3plojijels\ssnasiy

TS 000 000 GO Z62'LT 000 aouejeg
TS'92T'2Z5°T 00’0 o000 15'9Z1°ZTS'T 0z-290
15921228t 00'0 000 1S9ZT'ZZS'T DZ-AON
15921225t 00’0 000 IS921°225'T 02-120
15'921°2¢S'T ogo 000 159212251 oz-das
16°92T°22S'T 00'0 000 1S9ZT'CZST oz-8ny
15°82T2TS'T on'o 000 15°921°¢¢S'T o¢-Inr,
165'921°22S'T S9'E62'C [4: B 4: 7404 ' T85°L1S'T pZ-uny
Y ISS'LTS'T OF"¥88'T- £8°T0E’'E TLCET LIS’ oz-Aety
TLCET'LTS'T 9L vIL'y PirER6'S 1S'¥ZY'S05'T 07-1dy
18'pZ¥'505'T OT'9EE'BT- 7oL’y Ov'850'6ES'T 0z-1ew
OV'850'61S'T 01'SOT'TE 69'8 T9'v6'LBY'E 0¢-g24
T9'vb6'L80'T 0061901 98'eT SLTITELLY'T oz-uef
SLUTTE'LLV'T 6T-28Q

ajuejeq Suipul  enjep vy adueyd IMeIpyNM s394 15310 vy Jagsuenifysodeag | asuejeg Buiuwidag
YOO’ LTO 1D
¥-1Z76-EC81-0000 "ou Junoa3y
0Z0¢/0€/90 asliduawy

t-TZT6-£Z8Y-0000 AU| aspduawuy Wd T0:Z 0Z0Z/TT/L




JONVIVE LNIWLSIANI 0ZOZ\SISATYNY INIWLSIANI 0'8 020Z\SLY0JIY Q¥VOA 0'T 0202\0Z0T 32ueuld\1ad Jadaspioog\siuawnaog\pisuizpnqeu\ssapjogyeis\ssnasyy

1ayJewy Asuow asuduawy

19
00'0 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 = asuejeq
000 000 000 000 000 000 DZ-2eg
000 ‘000 coo ooo 00’0 000 0Z-rON
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 0Z-1P0
000 000 600 oo'c 00'0 000 g¢-das
000 000 000 oo 000 000 oz-any
000 000 000 aoo 000 000 oz-Inf
00°0 00’0 D00 00'0 000 00°0 DzZ-ung
100°0 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 oz-Aeny
000 00'0 00°0 00'0 00’0 o000 0z-dy
00'0 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°00T 00'000'001- 0z-1ely
00'000'001- 000 00’0 000 '00'0 00'000°001- 0z-q24
00'000°00T- 000 000 o000 00°'0 00°000°001- 0zZ-ue§
00'000°00T- 61-220
ajurjeq Supuy  anjea v aBuey IMEIPYUM sasd 1S3 u) JBjsue/lisodaq aouejeg Suitwdag
£00°LT0 1D
19)Jeln Asuoy
0Z0Z/0E/90 aspdyswy
Wd 002 0202/TT/L



as ynew pinoyt Z7°£05'S0ES ZI°ZEES 00°S4Z'SDES
CE'BTS'655'ZS
=
Moy ynew pinays SE g7 EGE'ZS Z6°EBE'9ES- LTLIG'SBS'ES
- ——--—33
aspduauy yyew proys T5°927'225'TS LTSLS'YS YZ'ISS LISES
00'os 00°0% 0005
1S 9Z1°225'TS LT5LSYS vTISS'LIS'TS
b8 10V LE0'TS 6T°656'0V5" €0°T9E'8L0'TS
08965 00'0% 08°965
g9 ynew pivays  O'SOE'LEQ'TS 61'656'0bS- ET'V9T'BLOTS
ajueteg Suipu3l adueydiaN asuejeq Bujuwmdag

v00°L10
E00'LID

100't00
100°100

Supaayd pund uawaay 1q9ag puog
pund a01AIag 193Q

pun4 |elauas) |ejo]

|BIO] SJBUMB JUBLU)SALY|
punj e Asuoi

pun4 awodu) paxy

JUNO29Yy aspduswy

PUBH UO Yyse)

unody jediey

jyueq a1els eas|ayd /HuNoday Buiyaay)
SIONYIVE SHNVYE TVYO0T

pund jelauag)

020z ‘og aunr
saouejeg pund

AYVHEIN 1LO1YLS1a V3STdHO



-

B










Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for July 2020 Board Meeting

CDL Responses to COVID-19

CDL continues to operate at Stage 3 (curbside delivery and virtual and remote offerings) of its
Reopening Plan, We are doing a robust business with curbside delivery. The circulation staff has
been very busy yet continue to perform their jobs with accuracy, grace, and good humor.

While we do not know when the governor will move our region to Phase 5 (as of this writing, our
region is back to Phase 3), we are putting the wheels in motion to be ready to begin CDL Stage 4
by Appointment when this occurs. There are lots of moving pieces to this stage, and we want to
be prepared to continue to deliver the best possible service to our community.

Financial Matters
PFM filed the Board-approved FY2019 audit with the State of Michigan.

CDL Annual In-Service Day

We have proposed Friday, August 21 as our annual staff in-service day. We are working with
Torrance Learning to create a training/enrichment module around equity, diversity, and
inclusion. The planning includes both virtual and in-person components.

SportPort Summer Giveaways

5 Healthy Towns Foundation (SHF) has partnered with Ralph Wilson Foundation, Project Play,
the Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan, and Chelsea District Library to bring
Project Play SportPort Kits to the Chelsea community. SportPort is an effort to distribute
sporting goods kits that kids can use while at home or in a local park. The kits do not return to
the library. Kits can be picked up on Wednesdays under the southwest portico of the library
facing Main Street beginning July 22. CDL will have 100 weekly themed kits to distribute each
Wednesday through August 19 as follows:

Week 1: Soccer ball and accessories
Week 2: Playground ball and accessories
Week 3: Jump rope set

Week 4: Basketball and accessories
Week 5: Frisbee and accessories

Strategic Plan 2020-22 Progress Update

ive 1: W, f
1.1 Brand strategy refresh

1.2 Welcome kits
o Drafted and beta-tested welcome email to new cardholders
1.3 Physical and virtual library space orientations

1.4 Increase board visibility/participation in services
¢ Program introductions now include acknowledgement of board members in attendance



itiative 2: n Intentignal A ach to Inclusion
2.1 Fine free?

« Board adopted fine free at April 2020 meeting
* Announcement to public begins

2.2 Simplify card registration and renewal
» Card registration allowed via email due to COVID-19
e Online form created for new card applicants

2.3 Service gap analysis to better understand community needs and address service gaps

2.4 Increase browsability of collections

2.5 Explore alternate hours
e Curbside service piloted due to COVID-19

Initiative 3 Address Geographic and Mobility Challenges
3.1 Mobile library services

3.2 Mobile card drives
o (Card registration allowed via email due to COVID-19

3.3 Promote online tools for expanding digital literacy
» Started Lynda.com promotion via weekly eNews and social media posts

ive 4: Close th in Digital Li nd A to Technolo
4-1 Develop digital literacy strategy

4.2 Develop a digital tools promotion strategy
» Digital tools featured in eNews, print press releases, and social media posts
L ]
4.3 Continue to advocate to expanded high-speed internet access throughout service area
s Promotion of CDL WiFi accesspoints during COVID closure via website, press release,
eNews, and social media
» Participating in Connected Nation Michigan survey of free WiFi hotspots for map of
service throughout state
o Staff attended Library of Michigan’s Digital Inclusion Zoom informational session
o Participated in conversation to host Lyndon Township fiber box on CDL grounds



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
June 2020

Facility update:

Early June was spent preparing the facility for the safe return of our staff. The cleaners resumed
the regular cleaning schedule, windows were cleaned inside and out, a full carpet cleaning was
done, the family, 2" floor public, and staff bath floors were steam cleaned, and the bottle
water dispenser was replaced with a new one. Trash and recycling services were also resumed.

I spent time reviewing a digital training and health screening software package called HR
Playbook developed for staff onboarding and training but adapted to COVID-19
training/screening by a Michigan company called The HR Collabarative. Lori and | worked
through the training and screening modules and felt it served our needs very well. We
customized it to fit our library and required all staff and board to take the training and pass a
short assessment and the health screening before returning to the building. Staff, board
trustees, and vendors/contractors are required to complete the health screening each time
before they enter the building. Staff and trustees are monitored digitally; vendars/contractors
on paper. We can use this playbook for onboarding new staff and other types of staff com-
munication, all of which can be customized and scheduled for group or individual deployment.

The sneeze guards for all public desks were delivered and look great. Unfortunately, the guard
for the adult ref desk was too large and had to be reordered, and the pass-through holes were
in the wrong places and will need to be re-cut.

Meetings:

Lori and | met with Jan Carr to discuss how and when to welcome book sale volunteers back
into the building. Our plan allows online sales when the state moves to Level 5 [our Stage 4)
and in-person sales once all restrictions are lifted (state Level 6; CDL Stage 5). Jan had attended
a webinar about library book sales and she felt what she learned supported our timeline.

Continuing Ed:

| attended webinars on de-escalation, dismantling racism, turning big problems into big
opportunities, and a legal Q&A by Anne Seurynck this month. Weekly management Zoom
meetings continued, as well as regular meetings with Lori, where we discussed the State EOs,
CDC and Washtenaw County Health Department updates, and ALA/MLS news,

Budget:
The 2021 budget was finalized and the first draft was sent to the finance committee, who met
and approved sending it on to the full board.

And finally, the real highlights of the month- | watched Music in the Air with my family and we
enjoyed it immensely! Then two weeks later | listened to Michele Tuplin interview author
Kevin Sessums- another great program and much needed distraction from all things COVID!

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



B

e VA L = ) e ” o i _'_ ' TR " =
=l S - o 1 —

]

e
———l W ey -
| N o Bl s .




Information Services Report: June 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

June was another month for adapting and adjusting to library services in the time of COVID-19.

Perhaps due to the start of curbside service, our reference interactions soared. We
assisted 15 times as many people in June as in May, with 357 emails and phone calls.
Virtual programming remains strong. We offered 28 virtual events for various ages, and
had a total of 539 attendees.

Juna was also the launch of our first ever entirely virtual summer reading program! While
summer reading participation has been low across the industry, we've been pleased with
the software and happy to have a fun offering for over 700 participants so far.

Program Highlights:

Sounds and Sights was cancelled this year, but CDL was still able to offer a touch of
magic with a virtual magic show from previous Korner Stage performer Jeff Wawarszek.
This event was hosled live, and was attended by about 50 pecple.

For patrons missing the Midwest Lilerary Walk last spring, Write Your Story, a virtual
interview with bestselling author Kevin Sessums was moving and inspiring. The
pre-recorded video was viewed over 70 times.

After low attendance for our Chapter Book Read-Aloud, we reimagined book
recommendations for elementary school patrons and launched Book Talk Tuesdays with
Miss Jessica. Our first video had 23 viewers.

Rec It Tuesday went no contact this year, and the library was able to distribute over 180
sidewalk chalk kits to Chelsea area youth, and over 32 families pariicipated in the
sidewalk chalk facebook photo contest.

We continued to work on creating a fantastic no contact Summer Reading Program,
including creating 700 Summer Fun to Go kits In lieu of an in-person Summer Kickoff
event. Librarians also began assembling the completion prizes for the Summer Reading
Challenges.

White the recpening phases remain in flux, we worked hard beginning preparations for moving
to Stage 4, By Appointment.

A draft of procedures was writlen and discussed by management.
A draft of a script for scheduling appointments, was created and reviewed, as well as
drafts of appropriate language for staff to use when answering difficult questions.

June moved the library into Phase 4 of the Governor's reopening plan, which allowed librarians
to enter the building for special projects, and to begin ordering for print collections again.

Librarians followed a book ordering schedule to begin to get our print collection spending
back on track.

e Librarians began weeding collections in preparation for arriving items.



ki ity Rl e M 5 —~ B
At ) r! i
= 'mj = St S S I N

b T o |
AN I T

LA s —




Technology
Summary of June 2020

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Brief Monthly Summary
A brief update of what has been going on.

Technology
+ Electronic usage is still going up from last month — Please note: no April or May usage stats for Lima, Sylvan and

¢ Continuing online and phone support for CRC, SM and other library users

¢ Monitoring OverDrive support for TLN consortium

«  Worked with management team discussion staff re-entering building and Plan

s Reset, cleaned and checked Hotspots to re-circulate

DATA SERVICES JaN | FeB | mar | AaPr [ mav | mn

19545.01 Hotspots: Total GB Used 1112.76|2989.04|2783.47|4922.05(3981.61|3756.08
21.62  —tima Township (GB) 0.63 0.87 26 Problem | Problem | 1052
46.65  -- Syivan Township (GB) 228 10.09 103 Problem | Problem | 23.98

8653.07 -- Mobile Beacon (GB) | 689.45 ] 1469.18 I 112747 | 3134.89 | 1253.28 | 978.8

10823.67 - Library Circulating Hotspots (GB) I 4204 | 1508.9 I 1636.1 I 1787.16 | 272833 I 2742.78
65 Hotspot Devices Circulated | 33 | 32 | l NA ] NA | NA
2083  Public Internet - Computer Sessions | 861 | 921 301 NA NA I NA
24050  Public Internet - Wireless Logins | 6079 | 5847 | 4398 | 2718 | 2462 | 2546
i VICE IAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN
39572 Website Sessions 8886 | 8249 | 8407 | 3524 | 3141 | 7365
21582  Website Users | 4704 | 4394 | 4995 | 2043 | 1855 | 3502
8503  AUDIO Downloads Total | 1352 | 1248 | 1281 | 1475 | 1610 | 1537
6884 - Audio: Overdrive | 1181 | 1096 | 1078 | 1118 1206 1205
1619 - Audio: Hoopla | 171 | 152 | 203 | 3s7 404 | iz
579  VIDEO Downloads Total | 38 | 35 | 65 | 139 | 114 | 188
a3 - Videa: Overdrive [streaming only) | 5 I 0 I 4 | 8 22 | 4
536 -- Video: Hoopla | 33 ] 35 | (3] | 131 92 | 134
13190 EBack Downloads Total | 2491 | 1426 | 1941 | 2822 | 2926 | 2584
12232 - eBook: Overdrive | 1423 I 1363 | 1839 2616 2636 ' 2355
958 - eBook: Hoopla I 68 | £3 I 102 205 | 290 l 229
22272 TOTAL Downloads | 2881 | 2709 | 3287 | 4436 | 4650 | 4309

Technology Manthly Summary - Page 1 May 2020



Network Report
June 2020

From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator
Monthly Summary

Project/Task List

» Daily support to remote work force as needed
* Continue to produce CDL Insider Wehcast, now featuring book reviews!
* Providing production support to Music in the Air team
o - submitted 2 promotional videos
o -~ created supporting project files for performance
= Sign contract for Cloud Backup install and service
¢ Set up Online registration form for library card applicants
» Updates/Support to web site as needed

Scotll Radestraw

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 May 2020



Marketing Board Report (June 1~-30, 2020):

During the month of June Marketing created the supporting graphics for a variety of video projects, and
promoted the Summer Reading Program virtual events, Kevin Sessums interview, and the Music in the
Air online concert, using both digital and print channels. Advertisements were created and displayed in
local newspapers, banners installed, and digital resources utilized. Marketing also developed an
information graphic iliustrating the reopening stages of the library and it was distributed throughout the
CDL district. As part of Stage 3 reopening, the new Curbside to Go service was established and
Marketing created new graphic and digita! communications to explain the curbside steps to the public.

Due to a shortage of workers at the Detroit past office the mailing of the summer newsletter was
unfortunately delayed. In response to the delay newsletters were offered on the table outside the
library during curbside service. The library also offered free hand sanitizers manufactured by Ugly Dog
Distillery which were co-branded by marketing with both Ugly Dog and CDL logos.

Work began on the fall newsletter, which will be eight pages, an increase from the six-page summer
newsletter. Even thaugh the library will offer fewer programs than in the past, two signature programs
will still be included in the fall newsletter: Song Fest and an art exhibit. The marketing branded elements
were created for both and will be included in the newsletter. The artwork of 3 local artist will be
featured on the caver of the fall newsletter. New strategic steps have been established to make sure the
fall newsletter will be delivered directly to the township post offices (along with the necessary
paperwork) to avoid delays that unexpectantly hampered the delivery of the summer newsletter.

Marketing continued to post new videos produced and created by CDL staff, including the CDL Insider
book recommendations from the librarians that are posted on Facebook, Marketing also continued to
boost specific Facebook event programs at 2 minimal cost, which increased participation by casting a
wider net to more Facebook users in the physical geographic area including Chelsea, Dexter, and the
surrounding townships.

Research to evaluate the wear and tear on the large, east-side banners revealed that although the
banners will need to be replaced after three years of use, they have outlived their expected life by two
years. To increase the longevity of the banners would require a new fabrication method at double the
price, so the same method of production of the banners will continue to be used to replace the aging
banners.

Marketing Assistant Monthly Board Report (June 1-30, 2020}):
As the building remained closed in June, the digital marketing channels continued to be a good way of
communicating with our community. Some updates for June include:

Website:
® Updated COVID-19 page to include documentation of the library’s ongoing response ta COVID-
19 crisis and Governor’s orders.
Updated How do | Borrow page to include Curbside Pickup
Updated Pay Fines and Loans Sections to reflect Fine-free lending madel
Communicated CDL Reopening Plan on Home page and COVID-19 page
Added Leveled Readers to Non-traditional Collection page



Social Media:
e Created posts to communicate Reopening Plan.
o Created Facebook events for July programs.

E-newsletters:
In June we returned to our pre-pandemic layout for the eNews, which allows for greater program
pramotion to compensate for the limited programming details in the summer newsletter.

Miscellaneous
e Wrote & distributed press release to communicate reopening plan, curbside pickup, and fine-
free lending model,
Developed branding for Book Talk Tuesdays
Wrote CDL Song Fest article for the Fall newsletter
Uploaded Kevin Sessums program to YouTube and scheduled premiere on website, Facebook,
and YouTube,

Humbly submitted,
Elaine Medrow
Head of Marketing



Circulation Supervisor’s Report

JUNE 2020

June 2020 was a month of change for circulation. With some refining we have
a schedule that is working pretty well, making sure staff are safe and not
tripping over each other with the shortened hours. We did a soft opening of
the drop, hoping that patrons would start returning items before the big
announcement.

¢ June 9th: TLN started delivering items to libraries on June 8t, but our
first delivery was June 9th,

e June 10t: Staff allowed back into the building after COVID training.

¢ June 11t Soft opening of the drop, hoping that patrons would start
returning items before the big announcement.

¢ June 15%:; Curbside started & drop officially opened. We chose to
continue from March how we are managing curbside pickup. We stage
the items for the next day (or later in the week) and then put all of the
holds out for the day at 10:00 am the next morning. We have made
exceptions when patrons are in need of their items right away, but the
timing on this depends on how busy we are.

**Fun Fact on Curbside: Thursday, July 9t we had holds ready for 74
patrons to pick up on Friday, 20 more patrons picked up holds on short
notice and we add to 10 patrons who had items come in from the run.
Circ has been very busy, especially between 10:00 am to noon, with 3
staff members answering phone calls for hold pickups.

o Patrons have enjoyed the special items on the pickup tables and are
looking forward to the next surprise. We had hand sanitizer, chalk bags
for Rec It Tuesday and now the SRP craft bags.

¢ Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom

o Attended two SASUG meetings via RingCentral. June 11% we voted to
delay the decision on starting patron notifications and June 25% we
voted to start the start just the Hold notifications. Coming due &
overdue notices will not start yet.

¢ Patrons continued to call & send emails asking for renewal of their
cards.



e We had 20 new cards in June all by our online registration, which Scott
has updated with all of the needed information from patrons.



Aieigr 1o108|g e0SIOYD

0o¥1 0p0E Lear | Sl L sizez | viviz | vosal|iuews ] e692 1gry_ [8clz ERL) @6zoL) |l Zoe'zl |BavimoL
¥OZ 95z BT acte |olie 28Q O¢E 692 I9Q 2eq
piL 292 AON 2402 | 1522 AON L9¢ ey AON AON
9t 8i2 130 LPOZ | 2PEE 130 a6t 60v 120 190
ort Sre ydesg 1002 |bbbe ydag 251 60 ydes 1deg
091 €82 Bny 0661 |68s2 Bny 261 Ly Bny Bny
gri 282 Anp PEOZ | L1452 Ainp 74 £0e Ang Ap
¥4} LOE yo8 aunp Bo&L {022 |boSE oung GiZ Log |sbS eunp 998°02 008 aunp
64 292 980l Aen e18l {02z |avet Aely 0lt spe |25 fey 980'02 0 Aey
8 2iz aL6 Iwdy 1602 |0ZiZ |v9SE udy 0l oc |evv Iudy 980'02 0 udy
Zv 282 608 N pooz [9tze |zzez Jen 162 sge  |Llov Jel Z15'0L £zv T
Bt gez 8LE qe4 9691 |6212 |6S¥E aad 14 LZE [evs qey $50'69 gL qed
£k #9 HEE ver ZegL | @bz |6092Z uep _08i Lov _}29Z uep zi5'04 996 uep
B102 6L0Z 0z0Z pioz | 6102 o0zoz 2102 610z | o0zoz |
{SOIADII SN SHOOGOPNE *SHOO -2 {o1smw ¢ syoocg oipie 'S)oog-0) (Seujzebeul-o ajgepeojUMOpD) sLe)| peppy 0zZ0Z
81L0Z ejdooy 0Z0Z 2410 9AUPIGAD | DZ0Z_241Q |enBla gy [ejol suey
SUOI9)|02 ISOUBP '§ [ENBIGEY 00 apNoul ¥ SN0 1SNT JOU ‘)ND PEJNQJ Jo ‘pamaual "patueys s|euslewl (@ jueseidal seinby osey )
*Bupom LUS) %38Y3 JI35 Joo) pug 8ul. "SINOYD LOfa8{od
*aljuo suop ale BidooH P [BIBIQGY ‘eAupIBAD %,65- Msodep w 'gH ' QO Wm ‘au) %, Biay
'SINCYIALD |ENjOB U0 RAasE(] 5l SiYyl
. 6ip'cz 166 2 e 3 __ Bavuun
L %E L2t 2| [ 714 0c0182. 92865 e = oL
9p61 10102 ‘28
¥B8EC 88/12 "AON
1152 22922 190
CTA A 10L1E ‘|deg
Wk A4 1riye janbny
abLE 99/92 Apr
0 ] 0 9u8Z .68  LZESE orez 0 (T4} a1 8Ll zot 181 882 aunr
0 0 ] 1602 %00L- /8822 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 fep
0 0 0 LS6L %001~ pBEZE 0 0 1] o 0 0 0 0 fudy
YiIN £t ViN|2852 “%E5-  ¥55¥Z 20914 gov bz | 6021 559 855 028 A yaiep
%6 19 (A 7 T: TR | =] %L- vveze opoze zZit 69S 829 Liv 149 1Lz 6L ‘ged
%0L 28 6z lagez  los22 %Zl- £8v9Z GEEE? 65E 659 569 £9L YBE 260 6¢9 ‘uer
sInOMYD Aegquegq sheqg el | smejor BIC% 6L0Z 201 ‘ung | 7jesg ‘U4 Csanyl | 'pepy | ‘sen)  "uop
% 0zoz | GL02 0202 uofjenoyg Ayeq aBeloay
£juo sync-yaeys MUYIS "0202/S1H/9 episqIng Joy pausdoay  0Z/Z/E PSSO 10D ..
0zoZ




o
"=

17 S -0

= el e | 1A
= n R S 1
'!.:;Ii'.'é;,-;.ﬁ.ﬁ;.:f‘.-‘-h-.,l.__:ql-hl_, _—_T{- ..J_,._ "

B b A sl

—




‘S, PROjUMOD Ppe 0] umopyee.q By} jab o)
Aum OU 5 BIBYL 'S INOWIBS enjse aia asaul
%00l 2060 | £Z69 | zots | 2eve | 6696 | #OL6 | 226 295 | 1686 | Q0BG | EL004 sjEmol
%E ] v 8L | 26! 284 ost | st ¥oL ¥SL 91g FeE 6z¢c ;0
%0 0 (44 F14 9¢ it sz 8z 62 92 St ysseln
%e 1] ({74 zZsz | w9z 602 Ecc | st BFE 9gL S9E Liv EZP OOUMEM
%1 9z €0l poL | ZLL 201 oL | 84 zZl gt 17} 17 05t @ uoseys
%1 ot £ 0 i 0 Yl 9 9 9 y] i g5 wopsaly
£95 295 | 609 5/6 5z9 | sso 69 org 271 206 096 @ Sayuop|
%65
1MI3AND %001 %UZL  PYEP %6E .86 8052 g:vz | o00c | oroc | 2osc | 245c | BESE | G6OPE | 9BEE  GOLE | PRIE  1BYDAND
uealis %001 %65 EEBT %8l  SBF @611 zotl | ozvr | Zeer | sp0s | 299¢ | 2990  E69s | 981 | 00Br | Z2Bi @ ueAls
uopLAT %001 %S 0ZLT %EL  ZEE G66 Go0L | ssZL [ Zoct | 225k | ovsi | 6ESEL | BESE  646F | 2951 | €284 | wopukq
Wy %ps %65 6061 %Ll 692 808 Zoa | S96 966 | 60t4 | BOLL | EELL | 8GEL | kML 69LE | 9411 ewy
Ja1%20 %Z¥ %It P0BZ %Ll Si2 568 veR | L0uL | Zgor | oczi | sizi | 4221 8021 222t [6E | 85ZL  Jexag
oLost ££5'Z por9 | 1o£0 | 622 | se82 | #006 | 6016 | £A06 2006 Zpi6 8688 €IS ™MISia
Anugjos, isiBay  -dod suel) | OZ-unr 0202 6oz | swoz | stoz | ot0z | c10Z  ki0Z  EL02 2102 | 110Z 0102
dod | 0L0Z99Q
0% 900W3s
10 sues 849pi0H ped _E._u.a_muw_.
~1G2 e Bujwtueafand soopino sapN{oU| JUNOD J0OP |E10L O _ 0t _ £z | [ 1 ze GEZ spE0]
gL0Z ARNUBT UD SAIL JUaMm JBJUNaD oﬁouEEoumﬁom
oseRIdu| ¥, ‘Bay 0 JBqUIBdR
£ore eBrioar Apjjuoy 0 JaqUIBACN
BLL'ZE 1ol 0 80|30
280 0 Jequsideg
“hON 0 1snbny
1P0 0 Anp
ndeg| L [ £ 1 SL | 1969 0z 0 0 0 0z aung
snbny|  z [4 t € £ 869 143 o 0 ] vi fey
4opl 0 ] l L ot | oteo ! 0 0 0 £l ludy
80L'Z 0 5ol all 6L L s; F{ ! sunpl @ g £ 5 L | 869 W i 0 ¥ 9t prep|
- 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 fenw) €1 6 g ] €2 | Deao ol 1 L oL as Aerugad
X 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 udv) gl 2l g zt 8z _| @i 18 0 0 L ) Asenuer
oLl's LbE Zly 265 oLy vZ¢ 089S G5 | vuew {e10]  Ywow
6LL'LL | EBZ 20v gLb 442 SO b0S SES ‘ga4| uealds uopuf] Bwil | xag  |eyD PURID  |RlOL B0  [OOUIS | SOHUON 12M)SI]
SEZ'CL | veE 12y azv 6% g Lt Zov ‘uer Apjedpoungy Aq
[elol  ‘ung 1es Py ‘SIRYL  PAM | SEN] CUOW suopeJjsiBay maN g2oz voens|Boy meN Apuon
0Z0Z Wno Joog Ayeq ebelaay Alesqp] 19|484Q eesieyd




> oy s S = .
e _&.H_..:.:.I-..:.'._..._p-ﬁ'._.'..;.'...__...-_..._ e
' Hece ey =1 E
2 5

ey
-

i




N VT, Ramw _zeelvzl ol Apea)] “l.Hﬂm, O ﬁmﬂ.: . o%ge  BAy
Jdagquiedag laquedaq
JequBAON JeqUIBADN
48qoj20 ._wnn.uuo
Jequeydes Jaqueydag
1snfiny snBny
Ainp Anp
rdd} 06 1st'L aunp %0 %~E %46 aunp
0 0 0 Aeny %0 %0 %0 Aep
0 0 4] iudy %0 %0 %0 judy
LY geg'c L0's ysiey %S %Lt %S yssey
995 Zre's Liv'e Kieniqod %k %LE %BS Aeniqey
£685 LEB'S 8LY'6 faenuep %P %LE %85 Asenuer
uaa} yinox nnpy usaj yinoA )Inpy
5IN0Y28Y) [B)0] - Juewpedag Aq uopehond 0Z0Z sbejueniag - yJuswpedaq Aq uonenaN 0Z0T
L6¥ 622'8 ~ E90% '8 60S°'LL BAY Yiu
i 78T €Iy %TT 9/t'8L %SY. 81909 ¥90'69) [sferol)|
0 ‘a8
0 *‘AON
0 120
0 "1deg
1] sniiny
0 Anp
66 6EG'D %EQ 0i8'y %.LE 208'2 2L9'L aunp
0 0 0 0 0 Aepy
0 0 0 0 0 ludy
gos geL'tl %82 ovs'y %2l Lot 200'91 yaiew
¥0°L L16'7L %02 9s'y %08 ves'LL ov0'ze ‘qed
pse'L #6L'SL %61 £0S'¥ %18 ZER'BL SEE'ET ‘uep
psas ojuiz ojuiz
sapeq) uj ssaymiue By Je peoD | (Bl 18 PesID leys e i o ‘ouy
o pesyo pemauss U0 S a0 PR BB | e et e penis
swey [ayo pabieyo 1eyd Jo % swey| 1049 sway 1y
swa)) 1oy

0zoe

6102 uonend) wey|












e AImja10ag pasog ‘e ] aounf

JUAUAMOPUY D AUY) PIBMO) MOJ3] SHOYBUOP N} ISPIAAOUHIY

00°050°1$ ‘SUojivUo( [U196aD) [6I0,

00°000°1S :1MOL qus
00°000°1% 796188 Zi1'vLO 1y ay) ul oIS 142 o spuaug

Ja3pnq 0Zoz oY) ul Apealje v JrY) MOJIY SUCHEUOP 3Y) IBpajaoUYIY

{[ojo ] qns
00°0s% 796'¥88 (41872 A1y 9y} ut s swysse ], Awy
auyy osuddxyy - ouy] awodu]

)08png A4 0707 2 03 sadusyd puv suohuuap unp Jdaday
PR32LASAY uoRAIo) 006°786
payasay [ende)) 0067086
pNNsHY Judwdinby 006°L96
po1dINsay Supuurvidolrd 006'88
PoILysIY [Buchoutold 006°088
13384 preog OZ0T ‘17 AInf
199Y§ 3oy pasoy Alelq)]

§33)STU] JO pieog
Aeaqy PMISI eas[aYD

T# WA)] UONIY



iR -

:;.1[‘,




Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 21, 2020 Meeting

2021 Budget Hearing Notice

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the

board and have an open hearing for the public, This is the resolution that the board will
approve in July for the publication of the Hearing Notice in the Chelsea Guardian and/or
Chelsea Update prior to the August 18, 2020 hearing.

Jan L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



P &3
: | & ;
e | Sl e g W Y ——— Tl - [

iy C o o Y R




A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD ON August 18, 2020 at approximately 6:45 p.m. at the Chelsea Districl
Library, 221 8. Main Street, Chelsea, Michigan on the following proposed 2021 budget:

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Chelsea District Library
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET

Expense Fiscal Year 2021 Budget

Personnel Expenses 1,177,863
Supplies 20,575
Professional Services 54,425
Maintenance Services Contracts 178,338
Telecommunications 39,000
Promotional Malerials 64,330
Programming Expenses 94,625
Volunteer Services 2,500
Utilities 60,000
Board Expenses 3,500
Automation Services 41,925
Equipment 35,740
Staff Development & Travel 23,888
Capital Expenses 25,625
Collection Expenses 182,650
Capital Reserve Fund 22,700
TOTAL 2,027,684

The property tax millage rate proposed te be levied to support the proposed

budget is the subject of this hearing.

Operating Rate

Operating Total 1.9100

Bond Debt 0.6000
2.5100

The proposed 2021 budgel documents are available at the Chelsea District Library for public examination,

Lori Kunkel-Coryell, Library Director
Chelsea District Library

Individuals with disabililies requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Lori Kunkel-Coryell
Director, Chelsea District Library, 221 S, Main Street, Chelsea, MI 48118, (734) 475-8732 x 206

PUBLISHED: July 29, 2020






BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-07-21

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUDGET HEARING AND NOTIFICATION

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of
‘Wnshtenaw, State of Michigan, held in the McKune Meeting Room at the Library on the 21st day of

July, 2020 at Six forty-five, p.m., prevailing Eastemn Time.
PRESENT: Susan Lackey, TJ Heifferich, Gary Munce, Jan Carr, Charlie Taylor, Anne Merkel, &
Elizabeth Sensoli.
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Trustee and supported
by Trustee

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Truth in Budgeting Act, there will be presented to the Board
of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library (the “Library™) on August 18, 2020 the proposed budget for
fiscal year 2021; and

WHEREAS, the notice of hearing on the budget is to include the foliowing statement printed in
1 1-point bold-faced type:

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget

is the subject of this hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to schedule the 2021 Budget

Hearing for Tuesday, August 18, 2020; and

!\J

The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to arrange for publication of Notice

of Hearing in the The Chelsea Guardian & Chelsea Update for their July 29" publication



date.
3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.
AYES:Trustees: Susan Lackey, TJ Helfferich, Gary Munce, Jan Carr, Charlie Taylor, Anne Merkel, &

Elizabeth Sensoli.

NAYS: Trustees:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, Michigan, at a regular meeting
held on the 21st day of July, 2020, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required by said Act.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan









Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 21, 2020 Meeting

2020 Staff In-Service

Background:
The library would like the board's permission to hold the annual staff in-service on

Friday, August 21. The in-service date requires the library to remain closed that day. The
library would like the board to move this to an action item this month, so there is
sufficient notice of the library’s closing on August 21,



'.H =120

R |
0] b e

' i
all BIE S hidhieiad

ik e gl

gl e

’-*'=*‘ 25 =‘='“‘ﬁ e by
__'*t_. _"_‘_ ;ﬁv

ol . g

LIL1 ";'.._i:i.l.‘E

.'..

'il




Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 21, 2020 Board Meeting

2021 Budget Draft

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the board and

have an open hearing for the public.

The hearing for the 2021 Budget is Tuesday, August 18, 2020.



L_ﬁ T-;-n. -_d-l I‘_
i - f N -_ll

0= . . ; LT = )
. -.I—:H'_E:. i:-i -—i-—|--.-§_l.r_'—._=.,,_',~_”.': K

T St

.' ES im e 1 ,.I__ 1 :'E _,.:«. ‘;'__ -:..I"
! ‘Fﬂ;_|__|_o'_§21 #: __|_- =t lg‘&-— ;-W;,ﬂ‘ ﬂ:&l_c_:l-

m
| P
CEiui P

TS A g










Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2020 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 21, 2020
S0 =0 o D o
$§ B2 sd) i 32
E®E OE| g E = E £ E
s5E fE B 2E S
8 O a0 (%] &) 20
TJ Helfferich X e Chair
Anne Merke! Chair X =
.Gary Munce | X Chair _ )
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair | __ 5(__ &
Charlie Taylor _ _X_
Susan Lackey X
Jan Carr ] X Ch;i_l_‘
Janice L. Carr 1-21-20

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date




=

lnh.-.— e o LD

ey T




